Scoring report Gwangju K-open Linedance Championship 2024

Table of contents

Line Dance-Social-Diamond-Female

Line Dance-Social-Silver-Female

Line Dance-Social-Silver-Male

Line Dance-Social-Gold-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Newcomer-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Newcomer-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Newcomer-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Gold Newcomer-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Novice-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Novice-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Novice-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Teen Intermediate-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Intermediate-Male

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Intermediate-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Intermediate-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Gold Intermediate-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Advanced-Female

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Advanced-Male

Line Dance-Classic Open-Diamond Intermediate

Line Dance-Classic Open-Silver Intermediate

Line Dance-Classic Open-Gold Intermediate

Line Dance-Showcase-Diamond-Female

Line Dance-Showcase-Silver-Female

Line Dance-Modern-Youth Basic

Line Dance-Modern-Diamond Basic

Line Dance-Modern-Silver Basic

Line Dance-Modern-Gold Basic

Line Dance-Modern-Silver Ace

Line Dance-Stars-Jewel-Female

Line Dance-Stars-Regal-Female

Line Dance-Choreography Country-Intermediate/Advanced

Line Dance-Choreography Non-Country-Intermediate/Advanced

Team Dance-Social-Open Age

Team Dance-Troupes-Junior

Team Dance-Troupes-Open Age

Line Dance-Social-Diamond-Female

Dan	ce A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
30	Su Yeon Kang	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 4	1					1
57	Seon Hee Jung	2 - 2 - 2 - 3	2					2
62	Tae jeong Eom	2 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 4	3					3
60	Gwi Yeon Park	4 - 5 - 5 - 6 - 7	5	3	14	7	4	4
73	Sung Ja Noh	4 - 5 - 5 - 6 - 7	5	3	14	7	44	4
72	Hye Yeon Lee	1 - 3 - 6 - 6 - 8	66	44				6
68	Mi Sook Choi	4 - 5 - 6 - 7 - 7	66	3				7
31	Kyoung-Oh Park	7 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 8	88					8
82	Seung Hee Kang	9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9	9					9

Dan	ice B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
30	Su Yeon Kang	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 6	2	4				1
57	Seon Hee Jung	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 3	2	3				2
62	Tae jeong Eom	1 - 2 - 4 - 4 - 6	4	4				3
31	Kyoung-Oh Park	1 - 3 - 4 - 6 - 7	4	3				4
73	Sung Ja Noh	3 - 4 - 5 - 5 - 8	5					5
60	Gwi Yeon Park	3 - 4 - 6 - 7 - 8	6	3	13			6
72	Hye Yeon Lee	5 - 5 - 6 - 7 - 8	6	3	16			7
68	Mi Sook Choi	5 - 7 - 7 - 8 - 9	7					8
82	Seung Hee Kang	8 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9	9					9

Dar	nce C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
57	Seon Hee Jung	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 4	1					1
62	Tae jeong Eom	3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 7	3					2
60	Gwi Yeon Park	2 - 2 - 4 - 5 - 7	4					3
31	Kyoung-Oh Park	2 - 2 - 5 - 6 - 8	5	3	9			4
73	Sung Ja Noh	2 - 4 - 5 - 6 - 8	5	3	11			5
68	Mi Sook Choi	5 - 5 - 6 - 6 - 6	6					6_
30	Su Yeon Kang	1 - 4 - 7 - 7 - 8	7	4				7_
72	Hye Yeon Lee	3 - 4 - 7 - 8 - 8	7	3				8
82	Seung Hee Kang	9 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 9	9					9

Line Dance-Social-Diamond-Female

Cor	npetitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
			Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement values	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
57	Seon Hee Jung	2 - 2 - 1	5					1
62	Tae jeong Eom	3 - 3 - 2	8					2
30	Su Yeon Kang	1 - 1 - 7	9					3
60	Gwi Yeon Park	4 - 6 - 3	13					4
73	Sung Ja Noh	4 - 5 - 5	14					5
31	Kyoung-Oh Park	8 - 4 - 4	16					6
72	Hye Yeon Lee	6 - 7 - 8	21	0	0	85		7
68	Mi Sook Choi	7 - 8 - 6	21	0	0	93		8
82	Seung Hee Kang	9 - 9 - 9	27					9

Line Dance-Social-Silver-Female

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5 R	ule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with Loc same or better majority value	ok ahead	Look back	
28 Mun Kyung Park	1 - 1 - 3 - 6 - 7	3	3	5			1
4 Jin Kim	1 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 4	3	3	6			2
38 Mi ja Jang	2 - 2 - 3 - 6 - 6	3	3	7			3
35 Kyeong mi Park	2 - 2 - 4 - 9 - 9	4					4
50 Sung Lyung Lee	3 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 10	5					5
74 Myeoung Ju Park	3 - 4 - 6 - 7 - 9	6					6
52 Eun Hee Jang	1 - 5 - 7 - 10 - 11	7	3	13			7
16 Mi kyoung Kim	1 - 7 - 7 - 8 - 11	7	3	15			8
67 Jin Hee Jeong	4 - 8 - 8 - 8 - 9	8					9
84 Jae gyeong Seo	5 - 9 - 10 - 10 - 11	10	4				10
94 Youjung Wee	6 - 8 - 10 - 11 - 11	10	3				11

Dan	ice B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks same or better majority val		Look back	
16	Mi kyoung Kim	2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 4	3					1
74	Myeoung Ju Park	2 - 3 - 4 - 5 - 10	4					2
35	Kyeong mi Park	2 - 3 - 5 - 5 - 8	5	4				3
38	Mi ja Jang	1 - 4 - 5 - 6 - 9	5	3				4
67	Jin Hee Jeong	1 - 4 - 6 - 6 - 8	6					5
50	Sung Lyung Lee	3 - 5 - 7 - 7 - 7	7	5				6
4	Jin Kim	2 - 4 - 7 - 8 - 9	7	3				7
84	Jae gyeong Seo	1 - 6 - 8 - 10 - 10	88					88
52	Eun Hee Jang	1 - 8 - 9 - 9 - 11	9	4				9
28	Mun Kyung Park	1 - 6 - 9 - 10 - 10	9	3				10
94	Youjung Wee	7 - 11 - 11 - 11 - 11	11					11

Dar	nce C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
74	Myeoung Ju Park	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2	5				1
16	Mi kyoung Kim	1 - 1 - 2 - 6 - 8	2	3				2
67	Jin Hee Jeong	1 - 3 - 3 - 9 - 9	3					3
38	Mi ja Jang	2 - 3 - 4 - 7 - 10	4					4
52	Eun Hee Jang	4 - 4 - 5 - 7 - 10	5	3	13			5
4	Jin Kim	4 - 5 - 5 - 6 - 6	5	3	14			6
35	Kyeong mi Park	5 - 6 - 7 - 8 - 11	7	3	18	8		7
50	Sung Lyung Lee	5 - 6 - 7 - 9 - 9	7	3	18	9		8
28	Mun Kyung Park	4 - 7 - 8 - 8 - 11	8	4				9
84	Jae gyeong Seo	3 - 3 - 8 - 10 - 10	8	3				10
94	Youjung Wee	9 - 10 - 11 - 11 - 11	11					11

Line Dance-Social-Silver-Female

Con	npetitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
			Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement values	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
74	Myeoung Ju Park	6 - 2 - 1	9					1
16	Mi kyoung Kim	8 - 1 - 2	11	0	0	66		2
38	Mi ja Jang	3 - 4 - 4	11	0	0	70		3
35	Kyeong mi Park	4 - 3 - 7	14					4
4	Jin Kim	2 - 7 - 6	15					5
67	Jin Hee Jeong	9 - 5 - 3	17					6
50	Sung Lyung Lee	5 - 6 - 8	19					7
28	Mun Kyung Park	1 - 10 - 9	20					8
52	Eun Hee Jang	7 - 9 - 5	21					9
84	Jae gyeong Seo	10 - 8 - 10	28					10
94	Youjung Wee	11 - 11 - 11	33					11

Line Dance-Social-Silver-Male

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks witi same or better majority value	h Look ahead	Look back	
114 Woong Seo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Dance B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	h Look ahead	Look back	
114 Woong Seo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Dance C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	h Look ahead	Look back	
114 Woong Seo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1

Line Dance-Social-Silver-Male

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement values	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
114 Woong Seo	1 - 1 - 1	3					1

Line Dance-Social-Gold-Female

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
86 Myeong ju K	im 1-1-1-1-2	1					1
39 Jeong Suk K	im 1-2-2-2-3	2					2
64 Young-Hee K	im 2-3-3-4-5	3					3
18 Chang Hee L	ee 3-3-4-4-4	4					4
34 Kyung Mo Ki	im 4-5-5-5-5	5					5

Dance B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with e same or better majority value		Look back	
86 Myeong ju K	(im 1-1-1-1-2	1					1
39 Jeong Suk K	(im 1-2-2-2-2	2					2
64 Young-Hee K	Kim 3 - 3 - 3 - 4 - 5	3					3
18 Chang Hee L	ee 3-4-4-4-5	4					4
34 Kyung Mo K	im 3-4-5-5-5	5					5

Dano	ce C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
86	Myeong ju Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1					1
39	Jeong Suk Kim	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 4	2					2
18	Chang Hee Lee	3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
64	Young-Hee Kim	2 - 4 - 4 - 5 - 5	4					4
34	Kyung Mo Kim	4 - 4 - 5 - 5 - 5	5					5

Line Dance-Social-Gold-Female

Cor	npetitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
			Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement values	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
86	Myeong ju Kim	1 - 1 - 1	3					1
39	Jeong Suk Kim	2 - 2 - 2	6					2
64	Young-Hee Kim	3 - 3 - 4	10					3
18	Chang Hee Lee	4 - 4 - 3	11					4
34	Kyung Mo Kim	5 - 5 - 5	15					5

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Newcomer-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
61 Yu mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
44 Chung Eun Kir	m 2-2-2-3-3	2					2
19 Eun Young Par	rk 2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
61 Yu mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 3 - 3	1					1
44 Chung Eun Kir	m 1-2-2-3	2	4				2
19 Eun Young Par	rk 1 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 3	2	3				3
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
TAISE OF L'AII	maividuai Judge iviaiks	Majority value	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with		Look back	i iliai Fiacement
		majorny value	same or better majority value		Loon arredu	LOOK DECK	
61 Yu mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
44 Chung Eun Kir	m 2-2-2-2	2					2
19 Eun Young Par	rk 3-3-3-3	3					3
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
61 Yu mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
44 Chung Eun Kii	m 2-2-2-3-3	2					2
40							
19 Eun Young Par	rk 2-2-3-3-3	3					3
Eun Young Pai	rk 2-2-3-3-3	3					3
Funky	rk 2-2-3-3-3 Individual Judge Marks	3 Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Rule 4 Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with		Rule 7	
		Rule 3	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			
Funky 61 Yu mi Lee	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			Final Placement
Funky 61 Yu mi Lee 44 Chung Eun Kii	Individual Judge Marks 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	Rule 3 Majority value	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			Final Placement
Funky 61 Yu mi Lee 44 Chung Eun Kii	1-1-1-1-1 m 2-2-2-3-3	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			Final Placement 1 2
Funky 61 Yu mi Lee 44 Chung Eun Kii	1-1-1-1-1 m 2-2-2-3-3	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			Final Placement 1 2
Funky 61 Yu mi Lee 44 Chung Eun Kii 19 Eun Young Pai	1-1-1-1-1 m 2-2-2-3-3 rk 2-2-3-3-3	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with	Look aheed	Look back	Final Placement 1 2 3
Funky 61 Yu mi Lee 44 Chung Eun Kii 19 Eun Young Pai	1-1-1-1-1 m 2-2-2-3-3 rk 2-2-3-3-3	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 Rule 3	Number of marks with same or better majority value Rule 4 Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with	Look aheed	Look back Rule 7	Final Placement 1 2 3
Funky 61 Yu mi Lee 44 Chung Eun Kii 19 Eun Young Pai Novelty 61 Yu mi Lee	Individual Judge Marks 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 m 2 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 3 rk 2 - 2 - 3 - 3 Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 Rule 3	Number of marks with same or better majority value Rule 4 Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with	Look aheed	Look back Rule 7	Final Placement 1 2 3 Final Placement

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Newcomer-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
61 Yu mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	5					1
44 Chung Eun Kim	1 2-2-2-2-3	10					2
19 Eun Young Park	k 3-3-3-3-2	14					3

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Newcomer-Female

_ilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of mai same or better majority		Look back	
58 Jin-Hee Yoon	1 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 7	2	3	5	3		1
Eun hwa Kim	1 - 2 - 2 - 4 - 5	2	3	5	4		2
Sang a Lee	1 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 8						3
 6 Ji hyun Kim	1 - 1 - 4 - 4 - 8	4					4
1 Jungyun Kim	3 - 4 - 6 - 8 - 9	 6	3	13			5
0 Soo eun Lee	3 - 6 - 6 - 10 - 11	6	3	15			6
6 Yu-Jung Jung	5 - 7 - 7 - 8 - 10	 7					7
7 Joung hye Kim	5 - 7 - 8 - 9 - 9	8					8
8 Sun hee Lee	5 - 6 - 9 - 9 - 10	9					9
9 Dea ryen Her	3 - 7 - 10 - 10 - 11	10					10
0 Hye eun Kim	5 - 6 - 11 - 11 - 11	11					11
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of mai		Look back	
Sang a Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 4 - 4	1	same or better majority value	same or better majority	value		1
6 Yu-Jung Jung		'					
	2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	_					
	2-3-4-8-9	_					<u>3</u>
<u>-</u>	1 - 5 - 5 - 8 - 10	_ 5					-
	6 - 6 - 6 - 7 - 8	_ 6					
	5 - 6 - 7 - 7 - 11	_	4				- -
	4 - 6 - 7 - 9 - 11	. 7	`				
	5 - 8 - 9 - 11 - 11	9	3	 22			9
6 Ji hyun Kim	5 - 9 - 9 - 10 - 10	_	- 3	23			
	7 - 8 - 10 - 10 - 11	_					
ise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of mai same or better majority		Look back	
Eun hwa Kim	1 - 2 - 2 - 9 - 10	2					1
Sang a Lee	1 - 1 - 3 - 3 - 5	3					2
1 Jungyun Kim	1 - 2 - 4 - 4 - 7	4	4				3
9 Dea ryen Her	2-4-4-6-9	4	3				4
7 Joung hye Kim	3 - 4 - 5 - 7 - 11	5					5
8 Jin-Hee Yoon	3 - 5 - 6 - 9 - 11	6	3	14			6
6 Ji hyun Kim	3 - 6 - 6 - 7 - 8	6	3	15			7
8 Sun hee Lee	2-5-8-8-8	88					8
0 Hye eun Kim	5 - 6 - 9 - 10 - 11	9	3	20			9
	7 - 8 - 9 - 10 - 10	9	3	24			10
6 Yu-Jung Jung							
	1 - 7 - 10 - 11 - 11	10					11

		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value		marks with Look ahead rity value	Look back	
81	Jungyun Kim 1-1-2-3-7	2					1
58	Jin-Hee Yoon 1 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 4	3	3	6	4		2
5	Eun hwa Kim 1 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 10	3	3	6	4		3
3	Sang a Lee 1 - 2 - 4 - 6 - 9	4					4
78	Sun hee Lee 2 - 5 - 5 - 6 - 8	5					5
90	Hye eun Kim 3 - 6 - 7 - 8 - 11	7	3	16			6
10	Soo eun Lee 5 - 7 - 7 - 8 - 9	7	3	19	8		7
29	Dea ryen Her 6 - 6 - 7 - 10 - 10	7	3	19	10		8
56	Yu-Jung Jung 5 - 5 - 8 - 9 - 10	8					9
36	Ji hyun Kim 4 - 8 - 9 - 11 - 11	9					10
87	Joung hye Kim 3 - 9 - 10 - 11 - 11	10					11

Fun	ky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
58	Jin-Hee Yoon	2 - 2 - 2 - 5 - 6	2					1
56	Yu-Jung Jung	1 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 5	3					2
3_	Sang a Lee	1 - 1 - 4 - 4 - 10	4	4				3
5	Eun hwa Kim	3 - 3 - 4 - 5 - 6	4	3				4
29	Dea ryen Her	1 - 5 - 6 - 7 - 9	6	3	12	7		5
81_	Jungyun Kim	2 - 4 - 6 - 9 - 11	6	3	12	9		6_
36	Ji hyun Kim	3 - 5 - 7 - 8 - 8	7					7_
90	Hye eun Kim	3 - 8 - 8 - 9 - 10	8	3	19			8
10	Soo eun Lee	6 - 7 - 8 - 10 - 11	8	3	21			9
87	Joung hye Kim	1 - 7 - 9 - 10 - 11	9					10
78	Sun hee Lee	7 - 9 - 10 - 11 - 11	10					11

Nov	velty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value		Look back	
81	Jungyun Kim	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 3	2					1
3	Sang a Lee	1 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 4	3					2
5	Eun hwa Kim	1 - 2 - 4 - 4 - 6	4	4				3
56	Yu-Jung Jung	2 - 2 - 4 - 8 - 10	4	3				4
29	Dea ryen Her	3 - 4 - 6 - 8 - 8	6	3	13			5
58	Jin-Hee Yoon	5 - 5 - 6 - 8 - 9	6	3	16			6_
36	Ji hyun Kim	5 - 6 - 7 - 7 - 8	7	4				7_
90	Hye eun Kim	1 - 5 - 7 - 10 - 11	7	3				8_
78	Sun hee Lee	5 - 7 - 9 - 11 - 11	9	3	21			9_
87	Joung hye Kim	9 - 9 - 9 - 10 - 11	9	3	27			10
10	Soo eun Lee	6 - 7 - 10 - 10 - 11	10					11

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Newcomer-Female

Cor	npetitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
			Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
3_	Sang a Lee	3 - 1 - 2 - 4 - 3 - 2	11					1
5_	Eun hwa Kim	2 - 3 - 1 - 3 - 4 - 3	12					2
58	Jin-Hee Yoon	1 - 6 - 6 - 2 - 1 - 6	16	6				3
81	Jungyun Kim	5 - 11 - 3 - 1 - 6 - 1	16	11				4
56	Yu-Jung Jung	7 - 2 - 10 - 9 - 2 - 4	24					5
29	Dea ryen Her	10 - 4 - 4 - 8 - 5 - 5	26					6
36	Ji hyun Kim	4 - 10 - 7 - 10 - 7 - 7	35					7
78	Sun hee Lee	9 - 5 - 8 - 5 - 11 - 9	36					8
10	Soo eun Lee	6 - 7 - 11 - 7 - 9 - 11	40	11	51	234		9
90	Hye eun Kim	11 - 9 - 9 - 6 - 8 - 8	40	11	51	236		10
87	Joung hye Kim	8 - 8 - 5 - 11 - 10 - 10	41					11

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Newcomer-Female

Individual results

			iliuiviuuai re	-suits			
Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks w same or better majority valu		Look back	
99 Yeon suk So	eo 1-1-1-1-2	1					1
8 Hee La Kim	1 2 - 3 - 3 - 6 - 13	3					
108 Sug-hyoung Yo	oun 4-4-4-7-7	4					
59 Young-Lim L	ee 3-4-5-6-11	5					
6 Mi-Ok Lee	2 - 2 - 6 - 8 - 9	6					
2 Su gyeong Pa	ark 3 - 4 - 7 - 10 - 12	7					6
37 Eun hee Le	ee 1 - 5 - 8 - 9 - 11	8	3	14			
79 Jung-Hyun Pa	ark 2 - 7 - 8 - 12 - 12	8	3	 17			8
42 Soon-ok Kai	ng 3-8-8-11-12	8	3	 19			9
69 Yun-Kyoung L	 .ee 5-6-9-10-11	9					
100 Jeong hee M	/lin 5 - 5 - 10 - 10 - 13	10	4				
76 Mi Jeong Y	u 6 - 9 - 10 - 12 - 13	10	3				
43 Mi young K	im 7 - 9 - 11 - 13 - 13	11					13
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks w same or better majority valu		Look back	
6 Mi-Ok Lee	2 - 2 - 3 - 12 - 13	3					1
99 Yeon suk Se	eo 1-3-4-5-6	4	3	8	5		
37 Eun hee Le	ee 1 - 3 - 4 - 6 - 11	4	3	8	6		
69 Yun-Kyoung L	 .ee 1-4-4-6-9	4	3	9			
100 Jeong hee M		5	4				5
59 Young-Lim L	ee 2-4-5-9-11	5	3				6
43 Mi young K	im 1 - 3 - 6 - 8 - 10	6					7
42 Soon-ok Kai	ng 2-6-7-9-12	7					8
76 Mi Jeong Y	 u 7 - 8 - 8 - 9 - 12	8					 9
79 Jung-Hyun Pa	ark 8 - 8 - 9 - 10 - 11	9					 10
2 Su gyeong Pa	ark 1 - 10 - 10 - 13 - 13	10					 11
108 Sug-hyoung Yo	oun 2 - 7 - 11 - 12 - 13	11	3	20			 12
8 Hee La Kim	7 - 10 - 11 - 12 - 13	11	3	28			13
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks w same or better majority valu		Look back	
43 Mi young K	im 1-1-1-2-6	1					1
8 Hee La Kim	1 2-3-3-5-7	3					2
37 Eun hee Le	ee 1 - 2 - 4 - 4 - 9	4					3
99 Yeon suk Se	eo 1-4-5-6-9	5	3	10			4
6 Mi-Ok Lee	3 - 5 - 5 - 7 - 11	5	3	13			
2 Su gyeong Pa	ark 2 - 3 - 8 - 12 - 13	8	3	13			6
100 Jeong hee M	/lin 6 - 6 - 8 - 12 - 13	8	3	20			7
108 Sug-hyoung Yo	oun 8 - 8 - 8 - 12 - 13	8	3	24			8

59 Young-Lim Lee 2 - 4 - 9 - 9 - 11

Cul	ban Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
42	3001-0k Kalig 7 - 10 - 10 - 11 - 11	10	3	21			13
	Soon-ok Kang 7 - 10 - 10 - 11 - 11	10	-	<u></u> 27			<u></u> 13
76	Mi Jeong Yu 4 - 7 - 10 - 13 - 13	10	3	 21			12
79	Jung-Hyun Park 3 - 7 - 10 - 10 - 11	10	4				11
69	Yun-Kyoung Lee 5 - 6 - 9 - 12 - 12	99	3				10

Cub	an	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
99	Yeon suk Seo	1 - 1 - 1 - 3 - 9	1					1
37	Eun hee Lee	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 9	2					2
8_	Hee La Kim	1 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 7	4	4				3
6_	Mi-Ok Lee	2 - 3 - 4 - 6 - 8	_4	3				4_
79	Jung-Hyun Park	2 - 3 - 5 - 11 - 12	5					5_
108	Sug-hyoung Youn	5 - 5 - 6 - 12 - 13	6					6_
43	Mi young Kim	3 - 5 - 7 - 8 - 11	7	3	15			7
76	Mi Jeong Yu	6 - 6 - 7 - 10 - 11	7	3	19			8
59	Young-Lim Lee	6 - 8 - 8 - 9 - 13	8	3	22	9		99
42	Soon-ok Kang	7 - 7 - 8 - 13 - 13	88	3	22	13		10
100	Jeong hee Min	9 - 9 - 10 - 10 - 12	10	4				11
2	Su gyeong Park	4 - 5 - 10 - 12 - 13	10	3				12
69	Yun-Kyoung Lee	3 - 10 - 11 - 11 - 12	11					13

Fun	ky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
43	Mi young Kim	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 5	2	3	4			1
99	Yeon suk Seo	1 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 7	2	3	5			2
6	Mi-Ok Lee	3 - 4 - 4 - 9 - 12	4					3
8	Hee La Kim	2 - 3 - 5 - 5 - 7	5					4
69	Yun-Kyoung Lee	1 - 2 - 6 - 11 - 13	6	3	9			5
59	Young-Lim Lee	3 - 4 - 6 - 9 - 10	6	3	13			6
108	Sug-hyoung Youn	4 - 5 - 7 - 9 - 11	7	3	16			7_
100	Jeong hee Min	6 - 7 - 7 - 12 - 13	7	3	20			8
42	Soon-ok Kang	4 - 6 - 8 - 11 - 11	8	3	18			9
76	Mi Jeong Yu	6 - 8 - 8 - 12 - 12	8	3	22			10
37	Eun hee Lee	1 - 8 - 9 - 9 - 13	99					11
2_	Su gyeong Park	5 - 8 - 10 - 10 - 13	10					12
79	Jung-Hyun Park	10 - 10 - 11 - 12 - 13	11					13

Nov	velty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5 Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead same or better majority value	Look back	
43	Mi young Kim	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 5	2				1
37	Eun hee Lee	1 - 1 - 3 - 4 - 5	3	3	5		2
99	Yeon suk Seo	1 - 3 - 3 - 4 - 13	3	3	7		3
6_	Mi-Ok Lee	2 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 6	4				4
69	Yun-Kyoung Lee	2 - 5 - 6 - 6 - 12	66				5_
8	Hee La Kim	5 - 6 - 8 - 8 - 13	88	4			6_
100	Jeong hee Min	4 - 7 - 8 - 11 - 12	88	3			7
2	Su gyeong Park	6 - 7 - 9 - 9 - 11	99	4			8
59	Young-Lim Lee	7 - 8 - 9 - 10 - 10	99	3	24		9
42	Soon-ok Kang	7 - 9 - 9 - 10 - 12	99	3	25		10
108	Sug-hyoung Youn	3 - 5 - 10 - 13 - 13	10				11

76	Mi Jeong Yu 2 - 7 - 11 - 11 - 12	11	4	12
79	Jung-Hyun Park 8 - 10 - 11 - 12 - 13	11	3	13

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Newcomer-Female

Con	npetitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
			Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all comme Dance placement values	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
99	Yeon suk Seo	1 - 2 - 4 - 1 - 2 - 3	9					1
6_	Mi-Ok Lee	5 - 1 - 5 - 4 - 3 - 4	17	5				2
37	Eun hee Lee	7 - 3 - 3 - 2 - 11 - 2	17	11				3
43	Mi young Kim	13 - 7 - 1 - 7 - 1 - 1	17	13	30	149		4
8_	Hee La Kim	2 - 13 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 6	17	13	30	182		5
59	Young-Lim Lee	4-6-9-9-6-9	34	9				6
69	Yun-Kyoung Lee	10 - 4 - 10 - 13 - 5 - 5	34	13				7
108	Sug-hyoung Youn	3 - 12 - 8 - 6 - 7 - 11	35					8
100	Jeong hee Min	11 - 5 - 7 - 11 - 8 - 7	38					9
2	Su gyeong Park	6 - 11 - 6 - 12 - 12 - 8	43					10
42	Soon-ok Kang	9 - 8 - 13 - 10 - 9 - 10	46					11
79	Jung-Hyun Park	8 - 10 - 11 - 5 - 13 - 13	47					12
76	Mi Jeong Yu	12 - 9 - 12 - 8 - 10 - 12	51					13

Line Dance-Classic-Gold Newcomer-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
98 Nam sook Choi	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
98 Nam sook Choi	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
98 Nam sook Choi	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				1
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
98 Nam sook Choi	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				1
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
98 Nam sook Choi	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1	Lame of Botto, majority value	Si solioi majony value			1
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
Novelty							
Novelly		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	

Line Dance-Classic-Gold Newcomer-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
98 Nam sook Choi	i 1-1-1-1-1	5					1

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Novice-Female

Majority value Number of marks with Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead Look back same or better majority value same or better majority value 12 Jin hyun Choi 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 1	Placement 1 Placement
same or better majority value same or better majority value 12 Jin hyun Choi 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 Smooth Individual Judge Marks Rule 3 Rule 4 Rule 5 Rule 6 Rule 7 Final F Majority value Number of marks with same or better majority value same or better majority value same or better majority value	Placement
Smooth Individual Judge Marks Rule 3 Rule 4 Rule 5 Rule 6 Rule 7 Final F Majority value Number of marks with Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead Look back same or better majority value	Placement
Majority value Number of marks with Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead Look back same or better majority value same or better majority value	
Majority value Number of marks with Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead Look back same or better majority value same or better majority value	
same or better majority value same or better majority value	
12 Jin hyun Choi 1-1-1-1-1 1	
	1
Rise & Fall Individual Judge Marks Rule 3 Rule 4 Rule 5 Rule 6 Rule 7 Final F	Placement
Majority value Number of marks with Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead Look back same or better majority value same or better majority value	
12 Jin hyun Choi 1-1-1-1 1	1
Cuban Individual Judge Marks Rule 3 Rule 4 Rule 5 Rule 6 Rule 7 Final F	Placement
Majority value Number of marks with Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead Look back same or better majority value same or better majority value	
12 Jin hyun Choi 1-1-1-1 1	1
Funky Individual Judge Marks Rule 3 Rule 4 Rule 5 Rule 6 Rule 7 Final F	Placement
Majority value Number of marks with Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead Look back same or better majority value same or better majority value	
12 Jin hyun Choi 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 1	1
Novelty Individual Judge Marks Rule 3 Rule 4 Rule 5 Rule 6 Rule 7 Final F	Placement
Majority value Number of marks with Aggregate value of marks with Look ahead Look back same or better majority value same or better majority value	
12 Jin hyun Choi 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 1	1

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Novice-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
12 Jin hyun Choi	1-1-1-1-1	5					1

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Novice-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
55 Sun-Mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
1 Han A Jang	2 - 2 - 2 - 3	2					2
106 Min-kyung Ju	2 - 3 - 3 - 6 - 6	3					3
109 Ju-Young Yun	3 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 5	4					4
9 Young hye Yoo	3 - 5 - 5 - 6 - 6	5	3	13			5
65 Nam-hee Baek	4 - 5 - 5 - 7 - 8	5	3	14			6
20 Eun-Ha Kim	4 - 6 - 7 - 8 - 8	7	3	17			7
85 Eugene Cho	7 - 7 - 7 - 8 - 8	7	3	21			8
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
55 Sun-Mi Lee	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 3	2	3	4			1
109 Ju-Young Yun	1 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 4	2	3	5			2
		4	3	8	5		3
	1 - 3 - 4 - 7 - 8	4	3	8	7		4
1 Han A Jang	1 - 3 - 5 - 5 - 6	5					5
85 Eugene Cho	5 - 5 - 6 - 7 - 7	6					6
 20 Eun-Ha Kim	6 - 6 - 7 - 7 - 8	 7					7
65 Nam-hee Baek	4 - 4 - 8 - 8 - 8	8 8					8
	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Number of marks with	Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value		Rule 7	Final Placement
Rise & Fall		Rule 3	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			Final Placement
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee	Individual Judge Marks 1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 7	Rule 3 Majority value	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			1
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 7 1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 8	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with			1
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 7 1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 8	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with			1 2 3
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 106 Min-kyung Ju 1 Han A Jang	Individual Judge Marks 1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 7 1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 8 4 - 4 - 5 - 5 - 6 2 - 4 - 5 - 6 - 7	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with			1 2 3
Prise & Fall Young hye Yoo So Sun-Mi Lee Eugene Cho Min-kyung Ju Han A Jang Ju-Young Yun	Individual Judge Marks 1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 7 1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 8 4 - 4 - 5 - 5 - 6 2 - 4 - 5 - 6 - 7	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with			1 2 3 4 5
Prise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 106 Min-kyung Ju 1 Han A Jang 109 Ju-Young Yun	1-1-1-2-7 1-1-2-2-2 3-3-3-3-8 4-4-5-5-6 2-4-5-6-7 3-4-6-6-8 4-5-6-7-7	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with			1 2 3 4 5 6
Prise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 106 Min-kyung Ju 1 Han A Jang 109 Ju-Young Yun 20 Eun-Ha Kim 65 Nam-hee Baek	1-1-1-2-7 1-1-2-2-2 3-3-3-3-3-8 4-4-5-5-6 2-4-5-6-7 3-4-6-6-8 4-5-6-7-7 5-7-8-8-8	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6 6 8	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 106 Min-kyung Ju 1 Han A Jang 109 Ju-Young Yun 20 Eun-Ha Kim	1-1-1-2-7 1-1-2-2-2 3-3-3-3-8 4-4-5-5-6 2-4-5-6-7 3-4-6-6-8 4-5-6-7-7	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6 6	Number of marks with same or better majority value 4 3 4 3 Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with	Look ahead		1 2 3 4 5 6
Prise & Fall Young hye Yoo So Sun-Mi Lee Eugene Cho Min-kyung Ju Han A Jang Ju-Young Yun Under Eun-Ha Kim Nam-hee Baek	1-1-1-2-7 1-1-2-2-2 3-3-3-3-3-8 4-4-5-5-6 2-4-5-6-7 3-4-6-6-8 4-5-6-7-7 5-7-8-8-8	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6 6 8 Rule 3	Number of marks with same or better majority value 4 3 4 3 Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Prise & Fall Young hye Yoo So Sun-Mi Lee Eugene Cho Min-kyung Ju Han A Jang Ju-Young Yun Under Eun-Ha Kim Nam-hee Baek Cuban	1-1-1-2-7 1-1-2-2-2 3-3-3-3-8 4-4-5-5-6 2-4-5-6-7 3-4-6-6-8 4-5-6-7-7 5-7-8-8-8 Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6 6 8 Rule 3	Number of marks with same or better majority value 4 3 4 3 Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with	Look ahead	Look back	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Final Placement
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 106 Min-kyung Ju 1 Han A Jang 109 Ju-Young Yun 20 Eun-Ha Kim 65 Nam-hee Baek Cuban 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho	1-1-1-2-7 1-1-2-2-2 3-3-3-3-8 4-4-5-6-7 3-4-6-6-8 4-5-6-7-7 5-7-8-8-8 Individual Judge Marks 1-1-1-3-3 1-2-3-6-7	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6 6 8 Rule 3 Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value 4 3 4 3 Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with	Look ahead	Look back	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Final Placement 1 2
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 106 Min-kyung Ju 1 Han A Jang 109 Ju-Young Yun 20 Eun-Ha Kim 65 Nam-hee Baek Cuban 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho	Individual Judge Marks 1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 7 1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2 3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 8 4 - 4 - 5 - 5 - 6 2 - 4 - 5 - 6 - 7 3 - 4 - 6 - 6 - 8 4 - 5 - 6 - 7 - 7 5 - 7 - 8 - 8 - 8 Individual Judge Marks 1 - 1 - 1 - 3 - 3	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6 6 8 Rule 3 Majority value 1 3	Number of marks with same or better majority value 4 3 4 3 Rule 4 Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Final Placement 1 2 3
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 106 Min-kyung Ju 1 Han A Jang 109 Ju-Young Yun 20 Eun-Ha Kim 65 Nam-hee Baek Cuban 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 9 Young hye Yoo 1 Han A Jang	1-1-1-2-7 1-1-2-2-2 3-3-3-3-8 4-4-5-5-6 2-4-5-6-7 3-4-6-6-8 4-5-6-7-7 5-7-8-8-8 Individual Judge Marks 1-1-1-3-3 1-2-3-6-7 2-3-4-6-6 2-4-4-5-6	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6 6 8 Rule 3 Majority value 1 3 4	Number of marks with same or better majority value 4 3 4 3 Rule 4 Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Final Placement
Rise & Fall 9 Young hye Yoo 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 106 Min-kyung Ju 1 Han A Jang 109 Ju-Young Yun 20 Eun-Ha Kim 65 Nam-hee Baek Cuban 55 Sun-Mi Lee 85 Eugene Cho 9 Young hye Yoo	1-1-1-2-7 1-1-2-2-2 3-3-3-3-8 4-4-5-5-6 2-4-5-6-7 3-4-6-6-8 4-5-6-7-7 5-7-8-8-8 Individual Judge Marks 1-1-1-3-3 1-2-3-6-7 2-3-4-6-6 2-4-4-5-6 3-4-4-5-6	Rule 3 Majority value 1 2 3 5 6 6 8 Rule 3 Majority value 1 3 4 4	Number of marks with same or better majority value 4 3 4 3 Rule 4 Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value 9 10	Look ahead	Look back	1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 Final Placement 1 2 3 4

Funk	ку	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
55	Sun-Mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	1					1
1	Han A Jang	2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3	5				2
109	Ju-Young Yun	1 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 4	3	4				3
106	Min-kyung Ju	4 - 4 - 5 - 5 - 6	5					4
20	Eun-Ha Kim	5 - 5 - 6 - 7 - 7	6	3	16	7		5
9	Young hye Yoo	4 - 6 - 6 - 7 - 8	6	3	16	7		6
65	Nam-hee Baek	1 - 5 - 7 - 8 - 8	7	3	13			7
85	Eugene Cho	4 - 6 - 7 - 8 - 8	7	3	17			8

Nov	elty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
55	Sun-Mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 3	1					1
1	Han A Jang	2 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 5	3	3	7			2
109	Ju-Young Yun	2 - 3 - 3 - 5 - 5	3	3	8			3
85	Eugene Cho	1 - 3 - 4 - 5 - 6	4					4
9	Young hye Yoo	2 - 2 - 5 - 7 - 8	5					5
65	Nam-hee Baek	4 - 4 - 6 - 7 - 8	6	3	14			6
106	Min-kyung Ju	4 - 6 - 6 - 7 - 7	6	3	16			7
20	Eun-Ha Kim	6 - 7 - 8 - 8 - 8	8					8

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Novice-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
55 Sun-Mi Lee	1 - 1 - 2 - 1 - 1 - 1	5					1
1 Han A Jang	2 - 5 - 5 - 4 - 2 - 2	15					2
109 Ju-Young Yun	4 - 2 - 6 - 6 - 3 - 3	18	6	24	109		3
9 Young hye You	5 - 4 - 1 - 3 - 6 - 5	18	6	24	136		4
106 Min-kyung Ju	3 - 3 - 4 - 5 - 4 - 7	19					5
85 Eugene Cho	8 - 6 - 3 - 2 - 8 - 4	23					6
65 Nam-hee Baek	6-8-8-7-7-6	34	8	42	185		7
20 Eun-Ha Kim	7 - 7 - 7 - 8 - 5 - 8	34	8	42	202		8

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Novice-Female

Lilt		Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority valu	Aggregate value of marks with e same or better majority value	1 Look ahead	Look back	
11	Jung-Ae Jang	2 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 7	2					1
75	Wha-Suk Shin	2 - 2 - 3 - 6 - 7	3	3	7	6		2
32	Jin Myung	1 - 3 - 3 - 7 - 8	3	3	7	7		3
107	Jung-Ok Lee	1 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 7	4					4
24	Sang-Bok Jeon	5 - 5 - 5 - 6 - 8	5					5
97	Ji-Hye Han	1 - 1 - 6 - 8 - 8	6	3	8			6
17	Sun-soo Kim	4 - 4 - 6 - 7 - 10	6	3	14			7
26	Sook hi Son	4 - 5 - 6 - 9 - 9	6	3	15			8
21	Haeng-Ja Lee	5 - 8 - 9 - 9 - 10	9					9
40	Young-Ok Kim	1 - 9 - 10 - 10 - 10	10					10

Smo	ooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks wit same or better majority value		Look back	
24	Sang-Bok Jeon	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 3	2	3	4			1
75	Wha-Suk Shin	1 - 2 - 2 - 4 - 5	2	3	5			2
11	Jung-Ae Jang	1 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 10	3					3
32	Jin Myung	1 - 3 - 4 - 8 - 8	4					4
17	Sun-soo Kim	4 - 5 - 5 - 7 - 9	5					5_
26	Sook hi Son	5 - 6 - 6 - 6 - 7	6	4				6_
107	Jung-Ok Lee	2-3-6-8-9	6	3				7
97	Ji-Hye Han	4 - 5 - 6 - 9 - 10	6	3	15			8
40	Young-Ok Kim	7 - 7 - 8 - 10 - 10	8					9
21	Haeng-Ja Lee	7 - 8 - 9 - 9 - 10	9					10

Rise	& Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
24	Sang-Bok Jeon	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 4	2					1
75	Wha-Suk Shin	1 - 1 - 3 - 5 - 10	3	3	5			2
11	Jung-Ae Jang	2 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 5	3	3	7			3
97	Ji-Hye Han	1 - 2 - 4 - 5 - 6	4	3	7			4
32	Jin Myung	2 - 3 - 4 - 5 - 6	4	3	9			5
26	Sook hi Son	3 - 6 - 6 - 7 - 10	6					6
17	Sun-soo Kim	5 - 6 - 7 - 7 - 10	7	4				7
107	Jung-Ok Lee	4 - 7 - 7 - 10 - 10	7	3				8
21	Haeng-Ja Lee	8 - 8 - 8 - 9 - 9	8					9
40	Young-Ok Kim	8 - 8 - 9 - 9 - 9	9					10

Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placemer	nt
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value		Look back		
24 Sang-Bok Jeon	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 6	2	3	4				1

11	Jung-Ae Jang 1 - 2 - 2 - 5 - 6	2	3	5	2
75	Wha-Suk Shin 1 - 3 - 3 - 4 - 6	3			3
17	Sun-soo Kim 3 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 7	4			4
32	Jin Myung 1 - 4 - 5 - 8 - 8	5	3	10	5
26	Sook hi Son 4 - 5 - 5 - 7 - 8	5	3	14	6
97	Ji-Hye Han 2 - 2 - 6 - 7 - 7	6			7
21	Haeng-Ja Lee 6 - 7 - 8 - 9 - 10	8			8
40	Young-Ok Kim 5 - 9 - 9 - 9 - 10	9			9
107	Jung-Ok Lee 8 - 9 - 10 - 10 - 10	10			10

Funky		Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5 Rule	e 6 Rule	7 Final Placement
			Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with Look and same or better majority value	nead Look baci	k
24 Sa	ang-Bok Jeon	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1				1
97 Ji-	Hye Han	2 - 2 - 3 - 5 - 10	3	3	7		2
32 Jin	n Myung	2 - 3 - 3 - 5 - 5	3	3	8		3
75 Wh	ha-Suk Shin	2 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 6	4	4			4
11 Ju	ing-Ae Jang	1 - 3 - 4 - 5 - 6	4	3			5
17 Su	un-soo Kim	4 - 4 - 7 - 7 - 8	7				6
21 Ha	aeng-Ja Lee	5 - 7 - 8 - 8 - 10	8	4			7
107 Ju	ıng-Ok Lee	7 - 8 - 8 - 9 - 10	8	3			8
26 So	ook hi Son	6 - 6 - 9 - 9 - 10	9	4	30		9
40 Yo	oung-Ok Kim	6 - 7 - 9 - 9 - 10	9	4	31		10

Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
24 Sang-Bok Jeon	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 4	2	4				1
75 Wha-Suk Shin	1 - 2 - 2 - 4 - 5	2	3				2
11 Jung-Ae Jang	1 - 1 - 3 - 4 - 5	3					3
97 Ji-Hye Han	3 - 3 - 5 - 5 - 5	5					4
32 Jin Myung	2 - 4 - 6 - 7 - 8	6	3	12			5
17 Sun-soo Kim	3 - 6 - 6 - 7 - 9	6	3	15			6
26 Sook hi Son	3 - 6 - 7 - 8 - 9	7	3	16			7
107 Jung-Ok Lee	4 - 6 - 7 - 9 - 10	7	3	17			8
21 Haeng-Ja Lee	8 - 8 - 9 - 9 - 10	9					9
40 Young-Ok Kim	7 - 8 - 10 - 10 - 10	10					10

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Novice-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement valu	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all comn Dance placement values	non Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
24 Sang-Bo	ok Jeon 5 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	5					1
75 Wha-Su	ık Shin 2-2-2-3-4-2	11					2
11 Jung-A	e Jang 1-3-3-2-5-3	12					3
32 Jin Myu	ing 3 - 4 - 5 - 5 - 3 - 5	20					4
97 Ji-Hye l	Han 6-8-4-7-2-4	23					5
17 Sun-so	o Kim 7 - 5 - 7 - 4 - 6 - 6	28					6
26 Sook hi	Son 8-6-6-6-9-7	33					7
107 Jung-O	k Lee 4 - 7 - 8 - 10 - 8 - 8	35					8
21 Haeng-	Ja Lee 9 - 10 - 9 - 8 - 7 - 9	42					9
40 Young-0	Ok Kim 10 - 9 - 10 - 9 - 10 - 10	48					10

Line Dance-Classic-Teen Intermediate-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
47 Jin-sol Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
47 Jin-sol Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
47 Jin-sol Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
47 Jin-sol Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
47 Jin-sol Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
47 Jin-sol Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1

Line Dance-Classic-Teen Intermediate-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
47 Jin-sol Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	5					1

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Intermediate-Male

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
105 Woo-young Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
105 Woo-young Lee	1-1-1-1	1					1
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
105 Woo-young Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1_
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
105 Woo-young Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
105 Woo-voung Lee	1-1-1-1	1					1

Line Dance-Classic-Crystal Intermediate-Male

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all comme Dance placement values	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
105 Woo-young Lee	1-1-1-1	5					1

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Intermediate-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 4	1					1
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
7 Si-won Choi	3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 4	3					3
70 Yeun-Hee Han	2 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 4	4					4
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 3	1					1
7 Si-won Choi	2-2-2-3	2					2
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
70 Yeun-Hee Han	4-4-4-4	4					4_
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with	Look ahead	Look back	
443 Euro Hue Cere	4 4 4 4 9	1	same or better majority value	same or better majority value			
112 Eun-Hye Song		1					<u>1</u>
91 Eon jin Cho	1-2-2-3	2					2
7 Si-won Choi	2-3-3-3-3	3					3
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 3	1					1
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
7 Si-won Choi	2 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 3	2	4				1
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 4	2	3				2
70 Yeun-Hee Han	1 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 4	3	3	6			3
7 Si-won Choi	1-3-3-4-4	3	3	7			4
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 3	1					1_
70 Yeun-Hee Han	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 3	2					2
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 4	3					3
7 Si-won Choi	2 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 4	4					4

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Intermediate-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
112 Eun-Hye Son	g 1-1-1-2-1-1	5					1
91 Eon jin Cho	2 - 3 - 2 - 1 - 2 - 3	10					2
7 Si-won Choi	3 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 4 - 4	15					3

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Intermediate-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 3	1					1
	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 3	2					2
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1					1
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 3	2					2
45 Hee-sim Song	2 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	2 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 3	2					2
45 Hee-sim Song	2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
41 Eun-ieona Jeona	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1	came of botton majorny value	dance of bottor majority value			1
	1 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 3						
	2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with	Aggregate value of marks with	Look ahead	Look back	
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 3	1	same or better majority value	same or better majority value			1
	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 3	_					<u>'</u> _
	1-2-3-3-3	3					3
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	1 - 1 - 1 - 3 - 3	11					1
	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	 2					2
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1-2-2-2-2						

Line Dance-Classic-Silver Intermediate-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
41 Eun-jeong Jeon	ng 1-1-1-1-2-2	6					1
27 Jeong-seon Hyu	ın 3-2-2-2-1-1	8					2
45 Hee-sim Son	g 2-3-3-3-3	14					3

Line Dance-Classic-Gold Intermediate-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1	, ,	, ,			1
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1	, ,				1
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1	Same of better majority value	same or better majority value			1
<u> </u>							
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
				A	1 trabana		
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	LOOK ariead	Look back	

Line Dance-Classic-Gold Intermediate-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
80 Kyeong-Suk Le	ee 1-1-1-1-1	5					1

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Advanced-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
63 Young-Hee Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	11					1
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
63 Young-Hee Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
D' 0 E-II	Load to all Loads a Mark	D 1- 0	Dist	Dist	D. I. O.	D 1: 7	E' al Diagon
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
63 Young-Hee Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Cuban	Individual Ludge Mede	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Kule 4	Rule 5	Rule 0	Rule /	
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
63 Young-Hee Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
Tarinty	marviduai oddyc marks						i iliai i laccillelli
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
63 Young-Hee Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Novelty	Individual Ludge Media	Dula 2	Dula 4	Dula 5	Dula 6	Dula 7	Final Placement
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
63 Young-Hee Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Advanced-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all comme Dance placement values	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
63 Young-Hee Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	5					1

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Advanced-Male

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
96 Deok-Hwa	Kim 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	

Line Dance-Classic-Diamond Advanced-Male

Competitor Individual dance placements Final Placement Rule 9 Rule 10 Rule 11 Rule 12 Rule 13 Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks

Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values Aggregate value of all common Aggregate value of all Dance placement values individual marks

Line Dance-Classic Open-Diamond Intermediate

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1					1
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1					1
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	1					1
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	1					1
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Eun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	1					1
91 Eon jin Cho	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
112 Fun-Hye Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	1					1

Line Dance-Classic Open-Diamond Intermediate

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement value	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
112 Eun-Hye Son	g 1-1-1-1-1	5					1
91 Eon jin Cho	2 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	10					2

Line Dance-Classic Open-Silver Intermediate

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks		Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 3	1					1
45 Hee-sim Song	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	1 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
	<u> </u>	Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks		Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1	same or better majority value	same or better majority vi	aiue		1
45 Hee-sim Song		`					
	2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Merke	Pulc 2	Pulo 4	Pulo F	Pulc 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5 Aggregate value of marks	Rule 6	Look back	Final Placement
		wajonty value	same or better majority value			LOOK DOCK	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1					1
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	1-2-2-3	2					2
45 Hee-sim Song	2-3-3-3-3	3					3
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks		Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1					1
45 Hee-sim Song	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 3	2					2
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	2 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
•	-	Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks		Look back	
45 Hee-sim Song	1 - 1 - 1 - 3 - 3	1					1
	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
27 Jeong-seon Hyun	1 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
•		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks		Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 3	1	value	2. 22401 majority vi			1
45 Hee-sim Song	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
	1 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3

Line Dance-Classic Open-Silver Intermediate

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
41 Eun-jeong Jeon	ng 1-1-1-1-2-1	5					1
45 Hee-sim Son	g 2-2-3-2-1-2	9					2
27 Jeong-seon Hyu	ın 3-3-2-3-3	14					3

Line Dance-Classic Open-Gold Intermediate

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Funky	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1	same or better majority value	same or better majority value			1

Line Dance-Classic Open-Gold Intermediate

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
80 Kyeong-Suk Lee	e 1-1-1-1-1	5					1

Line Dance-Showcase-Diamond-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
54 Jung-wook Woo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1						1
Smooth	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
54 Jung-wook Woo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
54 Jung-wook Woo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
54 Jung-wook Woo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
54 Jung-wook Woo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1

Line Dance-Showcase-Diamond-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement value	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
54 Jung-wook Woo	1-1-1-1	5					1

Line Dance-Showcase-Silver-Female

Lilt	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
66 Eun jung Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1						1
Smooth	Individual Judgo Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
SITIOULI	Individual Judge Marks	Nule 3	Nule 4	Rule 5	Nuie 0	Nule /	i illai Flacellielli
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
66 Eun jung Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	_1					1
Rise & Fall	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
66 Eun jung Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Cuban	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
Cubaii	mulviduai Judge Marks	Nule 3	Nuie 4	Nule 3	Nule 0	Nule /	T IIIai Fiacement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
66 Eun jung Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1						1
Novelty	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
66 Eun jung Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1

Line Dance-Showcase-Silver-Female

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values	6th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
66 Eun jung Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	5					1

Line Dance-Modern-Youth Basic

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
49 Yeon-su Ryu	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2	5				1
48 Hae sol Woo	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 3	2	4				2
46 A won Gwak	1 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Dance B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
48 Hae sol Woo	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	1					1
46 A won Gwak	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 3	2					2
49 Yeon-su Ryu	2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
Dance C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	n Look ahead	Look back	
48 Hae sol Woo	1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
46 A won Gwak	2 - 2 - 2 - 3	2					2
49 Yeon-su Ryu	2 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3

Line Dance-Modern-Youth Basic

Com	npetitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
			Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement values	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
48	Hae sol Woo	2 - 1 - 1	4					1
46	A won Gwak	3 - 2 - 2	7	0	0	34		2
49	Yeon-su Ryu	1 - 3 - 3	7	0	0	35		3

Line Dance-Modern-Diamond Basic

Individual results

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
92 Jung mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	11					1
93 Young ran Choi	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
77 Seul Young Park	3 - 3 - 3 - 3 - 3	3					3
71 Seon Mi Yun	4-4-4-4	4					4
Dance B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
92 Jung mi Lee	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	11					1
93 Young ran Choi	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
71 Seon Mi Yun	3 - 3 - 3 - 4 - 4	3					3
77 Seul Young Park	3 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 4	4					4
Dance C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
93 Young ran Choi	1 - 1 - 1 - 2	11					1
92 Jung mi Lee	1 - 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
77 Seul Young Park	3 - 3 - 3 - 4 - 4	3					3

71 Seon Mi Yun 3 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 4

Line Dance-Modern-Diamond Basic

Cor	npetitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
			Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement value	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
92	Jung mi Lee	1 - 1 - 2	4					1
93	Young ran Choi	2 - 2 - 1	5					2
77	Seul Young Park	3 - 4 - 3	10					3
71	Seon Mi Yun	4 - 3 - 4	11					4

Line Dance-Modern-Silver Basic

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value		Look back	
88 Su Mi Park	1 - 1 - 1 - 3 - 5	1					1
95 Hyun Ju Kim	2 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 4	3					2
83 Kyeung sun Kin	n 1-2-4-4-5	4	4				3
53 Jeong-Hee Parl	k 1-3-4-6-6	4	3				4
33 Sun young Lee	e 3-3-5-5-6	5	4				5
15 Su Joung Kim	n 2-2-5-6-6	5	3				6

Dance B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
	Ü	Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value		Look back	
83 Kyeung sun Kim	1 - 1 - 2 - 3 - 5	2	3	4	3		1
88 Su Mi Park	1 - 1 - 2 - 4 - 4	2	3	4	4		2
95 Hyun Ju Kim	1 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 5	3	4				3
53 Jeong-Hee Park	2 - 2 - 3 - 4 - 5	3	3				4
33 Sun young Lee	3 - 4 - 5 - 6 - 6	5					5
15 Su Joung Kim	4 - 5 - 6 - 6 - 6	6					6

Dance C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value		Look back	
53 Jeong-Hee Park	1 - 1 - 2 - 4 - 5	2	3	4			1
95 Hyun Ju Kim	1 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 4	2	3	5			2
88 Su Mi Park	1 - 1 - 3 - 4 - 6	3	3	5			3
83 Kyeung sun Kim	2 - 2 - 3 - 5 - 5	3	3	7			4
33 Sun young Lee	3 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 5	4					5
15 Su Joung Kim	5 - 6 - 6 - 6 - 6	6					6

Line Dance-Modern-Silver Basic

Cor	npetitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
			Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement values	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commor Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
88	Su Mi Park	1 - 2 - 3	6					1
95	Hyun Ju Kim	2 - 3 - 2	7					2
83	Kyeung sun Kim	3 - 1 - 4	8					3
53	Jeong-Hee Park	4 - 4 - 1	9					4
33	Sun young Lee	5 - 5 - 5	15					5
15	Su Joung Kim	6 - 6 - 6	18					6

Line Dance-Modern-Gold Basic

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks witi same or better majority value	h Look ahead	Look back	
25 Seung byhn Kir	m 1-1-1-1	1					1
Dance B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	h Look ahead	Look back	
25 Seung byhn Kir	m 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Dance C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks witi same or better majority value	h Look ahead	Look back	
25 Seung byhn Kir	m 1-1-1-1	1					1

Line Dance-Modern-Gold Basic

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement values	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
25 Seung byhn Kim	1-1-1	3					1

Line Dance-Modern-Silver Ace

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	1					1
23 Mi-sun Yu	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2
Dance B	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
23 Mi-sun Yu	2-2-2-2	2					2
Dance C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1 - 2 - 2	1					1
23 Mi-sun Yu	1 - 1 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2

Line Dance-Modern-Silver Ace

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 3 best Dance placement value	4th Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
41 Eun-jeong Jeong	1 - 1 - 1	3					1
23 Mi-sun Yu	2 - 2 - 2	6					2

Line Dance-Stars-Jewel-Female

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
22 Hee-jin Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Showcase C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
22 Hee-jin Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Showcase D	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
22 Hee-jin Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Spotlight Medley B	E Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
22 Hee-jin Kim	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1

Line Dance-Stars-Jewel-Female

Competitor Individual dance placements Rule 9 Rule 12 Final Placement Rule 10 Rule 11 Rule 13

Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values

Aggregate value of all common Aggregate value of all Dance placement values individual marks

Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks

Line Dance-Stars-Regal-Female

Dance A	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
14 Su-hean Chang	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Showcase C	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
14 Su-hean Chang	1-1-1-1	1					1
Showcase D	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
	<u> </u>	Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
14 Su-hean Chang	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
Spotlight Medley E	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
14 Su-hean Chang	1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1

Line Dance-Stars-Regal-Female

Overall results

Competitor Individual dance placements Rule 9 Rule 10 Rule 11 Rule 12 Rule 13 Final Placement

Aggregate value of 5 best Dance placement values

th Dance Comparison

Aggregate value of all common Aggregate value of all Dance placement values individual marks Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks

Line Dance-Choreography Country-Intermediate/Advanced

Country	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks same or better majority va		Look back	
102.1 Kyung hee	Lee 1-1-1-1	1					1

Line Dance-Choreography Country-Intermediate/Advanced

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 1 best Dance placement values	2nd Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
102.1Kyung hee Lee	e 1	1					1

Line Dance-Choreography Non-Country-Intermediate/Advanced

Non-Country	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks same or better majority val		Look back	
102.1 Kyung hee L	ee 1-1-1-1-2	1					1

Line Dance-Choreography Non-Country-Intermediate/Advanced

Penalties

Dance	Competitor	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Judge 4	Judge 5	Judge 6	Judge 7	Judge 8	Judge 9
Non-Country	102.1	В								

Line Dance-Choreography Non-Country-Intermediate/Advanced

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 1 best Dance placement value	2nd Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all comm Dance placement values	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
102.Kyung hee Lee	e 1	1					1

Team Dance-Social-Open Age

Social-Technique Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
	Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value	Look ahead	Look back	
103 Eun Young Na 1 - 1 - 1 - 2	1					1
104. 5 u-hean Chang 2 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 3	22					2
113.2Vha-Suk Shin 1 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 4	3					3_
104.2 u-hean Chang 3 - 4 - 4 - 4 - 5	4					4
113.1 Wha-Suk Shin 4 - 5 - 5 - 5	5					5

Social-Presentation Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
	Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks wit e same or better majority value		Look back	
103 Eun Young Na 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
104. 5 u-hean Chang 2 - 2 - 2 - 3 - 4	22					2
113.2 Vha-Suk Shin 2 - 2 - 3 - 3 - 4	3					3
104.2 u-hean Chang 3 - 3 - 4 - 4 - 4	4					4
113.1 Wha-Suk Shin 5 - 5 - 5 - 5 - 5	5					5

Social-Choreographlindividual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
	Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks witi ue same or better majority value		Look back	
103 Eun Young Na 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
104.1 5u-hean Chang 2 - 2 - 2 - 4 - 5	2					2
104.2 5u-hean Chang 2 - 3 - 3 - 4 - 4	3	3	88	4		3
113.2 Wha-Suk Shin 2 - 3 - 3 - 4 - 5	3	3	8	4		4
113.1 Wha-Suk Shin 3 - 4 - 5 - 5 - 5	5					5

Team Dance-Social-Open Age

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 1 best Dance placement value:	2nd Dance Comparison s	Aggregate value of all commo Dance placement values	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
103 Eun Young Na	1 - 1 - 1	1					1
104.16u-hean Chang	2 - 2 - 2	2					2
113.2 Wha-Suk Shin	3 - 3 - 4	3	3				3
104.25u-hean Chang	4 - 4 - 3	3	4				4
113.1Wha-Suk Shin	5 - 5 - 5	5					5

Team Dance-Troupes-Junior

Troupes	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of mark same or better majority v		Look back	
111 Hui-seon	Yun 1-1-1-1	1					1

Team Dance-Troupes-Junior

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 1 best Dance placement value	2nd Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all comm Dance placement values	on Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
111 Hui-seon Yun	. 1	1					1

Team Dance-Troupes-Open Age

Troupes	Individual Judge Marks	Rule 3	Rule 4	Rule 5	Rule 6	Rule 7	Final Placement
		Majority value	Number of marks with same or better majority value	Aggregate value of marks with same or better majority value		Look back	
103. Eun Young	g Na 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1	1					1
104 Su-hean Cl	hang 2 - 2 - 2 - 2	2					2

Team Dance-Troupes-Open Age

Penalties

Dance	Competitor	Judge 1	Judge 2	Judge 3	Judge 4	Judge 5	Judge 6	Judge 7	Judge 8	Judge 9
Troupes	104	Н								
Troupes	104		Н							

Team Dance-Troupes-Open Age

Competitor	Individual dance placements	Rule 9	Rule 10	Rule 11	Rule 12	Rule 13	Final Placement
		Aggregate value of 1 best Dance placement value	2nd Dance Comparison	Aggregate value of all commo	n Aggregate value of all individual marks	Aggregate value of 1st place individual marks	
103. Eun Young N	Na 1	1					1
104 Su-hean Char	ng 2	2					2